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S Watts MSc D.Crim(Cantab) DPM FCMI 
Assistant Chief Constable 
Specialist Operations 

Your ref: 

Our ref: ACC SO/SW/tmp 

email: 

West Hill 
WINCHESTER 

Hampshire 
SO22 5DB 

Tel: 01962 871092 
Fax: 01962 871251 

steve.watts@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 

20th February 2007 
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’ 
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Thank you for your letter dated 18th February and apologies for the delay in replying. 

I can confirm your letters has been forwarded to Detective Superintendent Williams for 
his attention. I have asked him to contact you at the earliest opportunity to arrange a 
meeting. In the meantime he will make contact with the other families involved. 

Yours sincerely, 

Assistant Chief Constable ’Specialist Operations 

~ CRIngE STOPPERS 
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